SOUTH OF MARKET PROJECT AREA COMMITTEE
1035 FOLSOM STREET SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103

415.487.2166 Fax 415. 487.2169 website: http://www.sompac.com
Advisory Body to the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Monday March 10, 2008
12:00 noon

Presiding Chair (12:00 PM)
Antoinetta Stadlman

Roll Call (12:00 PM)

Present: Antoinetta Stadlman, Charles Range/SOM Health Center, John Markham (/12:06
PM), John Melone/SAN, Raymon Smith (\12:29 PM) and Ingrid Aquino (/12:07 PM)
Absent:

Staff: Marcia Ban and Karen Nolan

Agency Staff: Mike Grisso

Guests: Jason Ortega

Chair’s Report (12:01 PM)

Approval of Executive Committee Minutes (12:01 PM)
Motion: “To approve the minutes of the February 2008 Executive Committee as is.”

Vote: Yes: 4 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes

Agenda Order (12:02 PM)
1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14

Motion: “To approve the Executive Committee agenda hearing items 9, 10 & 11 ahead of
item 6.”

Vote: Yes: 4 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes

Announcement of next Executive Committee meeting
Ms. Stadlman announced that the next Executive Committee meeting would be Monday
April 14", 2008 at noon.

Agenda Item 9. SFRA Draft FY 2008-09 Budget by Mike Grisso (12:03 PM)

Mr. Grisso announced that the Agency budget would be presented to the Redevelopment
Commission on March 18th as an informational item. If anyone has comments they should
get them to Mr. Grisso soon.

Executive/Minutes (13 March 08) -1-



Agenda Item 10. Roles & Responsibilities Defined Re: The Alleyway Improvement
Project and the Maintenance of the 6™ Street Improvement Project by Raymon Smith
(12:05 PM)

Mr. Smith announced that he previously raised the issue of quality assurance and
monitoring of funds for programs already in place. He stated that he asked Mr. Blackwell
about this in October 2007 when he attended the PAC meeting and he would like to make a
request that Mr. Blackwell attend our next meeting.

Mr. Grisso stated that he is qualified to answer any questions Mr. Smith has and wanted to
know what the question is. Mr. Smith requested staff to reiterate what he stated. Ms. Nolan
read Mr. Smith’s question. Mr. Grisso wanted to know if Mr. Smith was referring to quality
of work. He stated that he has presented the information many times and he is tired of being
asked the same questions over and over. Mr. Smith stated that he will not stand for this
behavior by Agency staff and he would like to invite Mr. Blackwell to the PAC to address
his concerns. He stated that he has asked for information from the Agency to no avail. Mr.
Grisso wanted to know if Mr. Smith was calling him a liar and stated that he will not invite
Mr. Blackwell to the PAC to endure this abuse.

Mr. Range stated that he has reservations about this process. He stated that as a PAC
member if he wants to invite someone such as the Mayor, or another city official, he first
must ask if it is necessary. Mr. Range stated that if we want information on a particular
program we can get a narrative on that program. It is not necessary to have the Executive
Director attend. We should ask the Agency to provide a written report and if we are satisfied
with the response that should be it.

Mr. Grisso stated that he objects to this agenda item. He stated that he continuously
receives requests for information from Mr. Smith, which he provides. He stated that this
entire agenda item is out of order and in the future he wants more information regarding
agenda items so he knows what they are about. Mr. Grisso stated that he asked for
information on this agenda item and did not receive any. The Agency staff time is limited
and this doesn’t make sense.

Agenda Item 11. Redevelopment Reports by Mike Grisso (12:13 PM)

Mr. Grisso stated that the South of Market Health Center item presented at the last PAC
meeting will be before the Redevelopment Agency Commission on March 18"™. He would
request PAC attendance. Mr. Grisso referred to the Hugo Hotel and stated that the Agency
continues to negotiate with the owners and a third appraisal is being completed.

Mr. Grisso stated that the alleyway improvements concept plan would be brought to the HS
& HS Subcommittee next month and then to the full PAC along with the letter agreement.
Once the plan is approved, DPW will draw up the construction documents and move forward
with the process of selecting a contractor.

Mr. Markham stated that the elevator in the Seneca Hotel is due for a state inspection on
the 18™. If it passes the inspection, the residents will have a working elevator very soon.

Staff Matters
Agenda Item 6. Secretary/Treasurer’s Report by Marcia Ban (12:17 PM)
Ms. Ban announced that everyone has a copy of the financial report. She stated that we are

in the eighth month of the third quarter of the fiscal year. We have expended 67% of our
budget with 33% remaining and everything looks good.

Executive/Minutes (13 March 08) -2-



Agenda Item 7. Staff Activities Report by Marcia Ban (12:18 PM)
Ms. Ban had nothing to report at this time.

PAC Matters

Agenda Item 8. PAC Vacancies/Bad Standing by Marcia Ban (12:19 PM)

Ms. Ban announced that United Playaz is no longer on the PAC. Mr. Riemeido, the
appointed representative has missed five meetings. There is now an open seat for a CBO
serving youth, teens and families.

Mr. Ortega is in bad standing after missing two meetings in a row. Previously he missed
meetings and was off the PAC, but came back in December 2007. Ms. Ban stated that he is
here today to speak on behalf of his non-SRO residential tenant seat.

Mr. Ortega stated that he has a class every Monday at 6:00 PM making it impossible for him
to attend the PAC meetings. He wanted the advice of the Executive Committee as to what
he should do. He wondered if he should drop off the PAC and questioned whether his seat
could be reserved for the future when his class ends. Mr. Range wanted to know when Mr.
Ortega’s class would end. Mr. Ortega stated that the class ends in May. Mr. Range
suggested that Mr. Ortega could request a leave of absence.

Mr. Smith stated that he would question a member requesting a leave of absence when
they are in bad standing. Ms. Stadlman agreed with Mr. Smith that a leave of absence
should not be an option when a member is in bad standing. She suggested that Mr. Ortega
could reapply for his seat when his class ends. Most likely the seat will still be open. Ms.
Ban informed members that this will leave both non-SRO residential tenant seats vacant.
The other seat has been vacant since Ms. Olivas left the PAC. Mr. Range suggested that
Mr. Ortega send a letter of resignation rather than leaving the PAC in bad standing. Mr.
Ortega agreed to send a letter of resignation.

Agenda Item 12. Committee Reports by Committee Chairs (12:22 PM)

Mr. Markham announced that Mr. Reza from San Francisco State attended the Economics
Subcommittee to report on a web documentary that he is doing of 6™ Street. He would like to
contact PAC members and others from 6™ Street to interview and put on the interactive
website. Mr. Markham has Mr. Reza’s contact information for anyone interested in
speaking with him.

Ms. Aquino stated that she had nothing to report from the HS & HS Subcommittee.

Mr. Smith referred to the Housing Subcommittee and stated that the Agency attended the
March meeting and immediately departed so we were not able to get any information from
them. The subcommittee wanted contact information for the Agency personnel dealing with
the Hugo Hotel. He stated that he had requested information regarding attendance at the
alleyway improvement meeting, but was provided with a print out of a mailing list instead.

Mr. Smith stated that he wanted to clarify that he has no personal problem with Mr. Grisso.
He believes that we should maintain a professional relationship and the comments made by
Mr. Range that perhaps Mr. Smith had personal issues with Mr. Grisso are not true. Mr.
Smith questioned committee members making public comments stating that items on
agendas “won’t pass” and stated that this should not happen.

Mr. Markham requested that Mr. Smith stick to reporting on what happened at the Housing
Subcommittee. Mr. Grisso stated that Mr. Smith requests many things from the Agency
and he would request that Mr. Smith put it in writing in the future so the Agency knows

Executive/Minutes (13 March 08) -3-



exactly what he is requesting. Mr. Markham wanted to know if there was anything in the
PAC by-laws with regard to sanctioning a member. Ms. Stadlman stated that this type of
thing happens all the time at the PAC. Mr. Markham stated that this is all the more reason
we should look into sanctions.

Ms. Aquino wanted to know if there is any way to remove a chair of a subcommittee. Ms.
Stadlman stated that there was an item on the Housing Subcommittee agenda, but it was
removed. Ms. Aquino stated that the fact of the matter is that Mr. Smith is disruptive and
has done scandalous things. She stated that we should bring this to the PAC because Mr.
Smith is obstructing PAC business from getting done. There was a discussion regarding the
by-laws and recalling a chair. Ms. Stadlman stated that we will vote on a new chair at the
next Housing Subcommittee meeting and this will stop the problem. Mr. Range agreed and
stated that this would be the least conflictive way to handle the situation. Mr. Range made a
motion and Ms. Aquino seconded the motion.

Motion: “The Housing Subcommittee will vote to elect a new chair at the April Housing
Subcommittee meeting.”

Vote: Yes: 5 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes

Agenda Item 13. PAC Agenda by Antoinetta Stadlman (12:35 PM)

Ms. Ban announced that the Renaissance Entrepreneurship Center would like to make a
brief presentation to the PAC. Mr. Grisso wanted to know why they want to present to the
PAC when they are funded through Yerba Buena next year. Ms. Ban stated that they
contacted her and requested a brief presentation.

Agenda Item 14. PAC Packets by Antoinetta Stadlman (12:36 PM)

Mr. Melone referred to two ballot measures that are coming up in June with regard to
eminent domain and rent control. He stated that we should include something in packets
about this for members as there is a great deal of confusion over these measures. One
measure will remove rent control and we need to be aware of this. Ms. Stadlman inquired
about Mr. Melone’s request and stated that this sounds like a political issue regarding the
statewide ballot. Mr. Melone stated that these measures will affect this area the most. Ms
Stadlman announced that this is not a PAC issue.

Mr. Range stated that we must first check with the Agency legal staff because he is not sure
we can use public funds for a political view or to support ballot initiatives. He would suggest
the possibility of an article in the next newsletter expressing both views of the ballot
measures.

Mr. Range suggested that we put something in the next newsletter with regard to the
qualification process for affordable housing. Mr. Grisso stated that if the article is in the
newsletter then it is probably okay. People in the community complain that they do not know
how to go about applying for and qualifying for affordable housing when new developments
come online.

Agenda Item 15. Committee Member Announcements (12:46 PM)
No announcements at this time.

Public Comment (12:47 PM)

Meeting Ended (12:48 PM)

Antoinetta Stadlman

Executive/Minutes (13 March 08) -4-



Chair

Executive/Minutes (13 March 08) -5-



